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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 22-062 

PARTS VENDING MACHINE 

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS 

 

January 19, 2023 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO: 1 

This addendum is to address questions from proposers regarding the Request for 
Proposal (RFP) mentioned above. 

The due date for this RFP has not been changed by this Addendum. All proposals are 
due Jan. 31, 2023 by 3:00pm. Proposals submitted after this time will not be considered 
for award. 

Responses to this RFP and any required copies must be received by the contact noted 
below. 

SunLine Transit Agency 

ATTN: Amy Gunderloy, Procurement Specialist 

agunderloy@sunline.org  

(760)343-3456 ex 1530 

32505 Harry Oliver Trail 

Thousand Palms, CA. 92276 
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Question 1: Is there usage and/or total annual purchase volume/budget 
available? 

 

Answer 1:   No budget to share at this time. 

Description Size 

 

Estimated Annual 
Usage 

Gasket maker, black Ultra black 13 oz   1 

Anti-seize lubricant 8 oz   4 

Super weather strip adhesive 8 oz   8 

Battery terminal cleaner 13 oz   8 

Liquid Teflon .2 oz   9 

chain  & cable lube (for lifts) 11 oz   11 

electronic cleaner 11 oz   12 

Battery terminal protector 11.75 oz   13 

Thread lock, red .2 oz   16 

Thread lock, blue .2 oz   20 

di-electric grease/Tune up grease 3 oz   20 

Penetrating oil/WD-40 11 oz   25 

958 Quick release agent 14 oz   28 

Gasket maker, grey Ultra grey silicone 3.5 oz   51 

silicone spray 10 oz   58 

Break Cleaner Spray 14 oz   732 

Teflon tape each   40 

Electrical tape each   50 

Gloves, extra large Pair   1125 

Gloves, large Pair   1125 

Gloves, Medium Pair   1125 

Gloves, Small Pair   800 

Face masks each   250 

Safety glasses each   75 

3M scotch-bright sanding wheels each   150 

A/C flush 1 gl   15 

A/C dye 8 oz   15 

Graffiti remover 32 oz   50 

batteries  9V each   25 

batteries   AAA 4 pack   50 

batteries  AA  4 pack   50 

Lithium spray grease 11 oz   40 
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Question 2:   Do you want our bid response in hard copy and electronic or is 
electronic only acceptable? 

 

 

Answer 2: You may email your response without sending a hardcopy to 
agunderloy@sunline.org. Please call Amy Gunderloy, (760)343-
3456 ex 1530, if you do not receive a confirmation email. Sunline is 
not responsible for email firewall issues.  

 

 

Question 3: Are there are any country of origin or other content requirements 
such as BAA (Buy America Act) or others? 

 

Answer 3:  No. 

 

 

Question 4:  It is my understanding you are looking to have price for the initial 
term set and each optional term after set. Is the agency open to 
discussing any justified major price changes during that time with 
appropriate documentation? 

 

Answer 4:      We prefer to adhere to the contract price 

 

 

 

Question 5: Are any of the PPE items listed to protect against COVID 19? 

 

Answer 5:    No. 
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